
Sustainable Development
Environmental Stewardship Division
Environmental Approvals Branch
1007 Century Street, Winnipeg MB R3H OW4
T 204 945-8321 F 204 945-5229
www.gov.mb.ca/sd/eal

CLIENT FILE NO.: 4503.00

December 17,2018

Brian Hedley
General Manager
Neepawa-Gladstone Cooperative Limited
Box 879
Neepawa MB ROJ IHO
gmb.hedley@neepawagladstonecoop.com

Dear Mr. Hedley:

Re: Rescind Licence - Neepawa Gladstone Cooperative - Licence No. 2450

Environment Act Licence No. 2450 was issued on April 17,2001 for the operation of a crop
protection products warehouse, bulk granular/liquid fertilizer blending/storage, and anhydrous
ammonia handling facility located on the S 12 of the Se \r4 30-15-9 WPM in the Municipality of
WestLake-Gladstone. As per the review of available information, site decommissioning has been
satisfied to the opinion of our Regional Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch. This
letter is to formally notify you that the licence is no longer valid, and that our file for the project has
been closed.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Ms. Krystal Penner of this office at
(204) 945-7107. For any operational issues please contact Environment Officer, Tyler Kneeshaw at
(204) 239-3608.

Yours truly,

Siobhan Burland Ross, M.Eng., P.Eng.
Acting Director
Environmental Approvals Branch

c: Don Labossiere/Larry MarkwartiTyler Kneeshaw, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Public Registries



Sustainable Development
Environmental Stewardship Division
Environmental Approvals Branch
1007 Century Street, Winnipeg MB R3H OW4
T 204 945-8321 F 204 945-5229
www.gov.mb.ca/sd/eal

CLIENT FILE NO.: 3182.10

September 18, 2018

Randi Kozak
Safety, Health and Environment Manager
Nutrien Ag Solutions (Canada) Inc.
Unit E - 759 First St.
Brandon~ MB R7A 2X5
Randi.Kozak@nutrien.com

Dear Ms. Kozak:

Re: Rescind Licence - Manitoba Pool Elevators - Alexander - Licence No. 1447

Environment Act Licence No. 1447 was issued on January 31, 1991 for the operation of a
anhydrous ammonia handling facility located at NW Y4 4-10-21 WPM in the Rural Municipality
of Whitehead. An alteration was filed for this site on November 6,2014 to an existing licence
and was approved under File No. 3887.00 of the same legal land description. All activities on
this property are being regulated under the new Environment Act Licence No. 1966 RRR-
which rescinds and replaces Licence No. 1447, Client File No. 3182.10.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Ms. Krystal Penner of this office
at (204) 945-7107. For any operational issues please contact Environment Officer, Peter Crocker
at (204) 726-6565.

Yours sincerely,

Siobhan Burland Ross, M.Eng., P.Eng.
Acting Director

c: Don Labossiere/Peter Crocker, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Public Registries



ca
nc

ell
ed


	2018_cancel_licence2450
	1447-3182-10
	2018_09_18_file3182_10_eal1447_licence
	3182licence1447




